
MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS UTILITIES (MAJOR AND NONMAJORJ 

This form is authorized by 19 19 PA 4 19, as amended, authorizes this form being MCL 460.5 1 et 
seq.; and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq. Filing of this form is mandatory. 

@ 

I ' 

Failure to complete and submit this form will place you in violation of the Acts. 

Report submitted for year ending: 

DECEMBER 31, 2 0 0 4  
Present legal name of respondent: 

I PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 
Present DBA name in Michigan if different from legal hame: 

Addreds of principal place of business: 

3 0 7 : S I X T H  STREET + CALUMET, MICHIGAN 
Utility representative to whom inquiries regarding this report may be directed: 

' Name WILLIAM MARCH Title PRESIDENT 

, Address4205 SOUTH 94TH STREET 

: City OMAHA State NE ZipCode 68127 

Telephone:( 4 0 2  ) 593-0037 E-mail: 

If the utility name has been changed duriag the past year: 
I 

Prior Name 

Date of Change 

Two copies of the published annual report to stockholders: 

] were forwarded to the Commission 
f ? ] will be forwarded to the Commission 

on or about ,20 -*. - 
*- 

Annual ridports to stockholders: 

1 ] are published. [ x] are not published. 
I 

t Should vou have any questions regarding this repoa. please contact: 

Brian Ballinger, Financial Analysis Section Supervisor 
, - (5 17) 24 1-6 103 OR b lbz i~ i@mich i~an .~  R E C E I V E D  

Michipan Public Service Q ~ t ~ m i d a n  
Michigan Public Service Commission 

I e I Regulated Energy Division 
6545 Mercantile Way MAY u 2 2005 

PO Box 30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 R ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ N E R r n ,  

D W ISION 
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE FILING OF THE ANNUAL REPORT OF 
NATURAL GAS UTILITlES (MAJOR AND NONMAJOR) 

I GENERAL INFORMATION I 
By authority conferred upon the Michigan Public Service Commission by 1919 PA 419, as amended, being 
MCL 460.51 et seq. and 1969 PA 306, as amended, being MCL 24.201 et seq., this form is a regulatory 
support requirement. It is designed to collect financial and operational infonnation from public utilities, 
licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission. This report is a 
nonconfidential public use form. 

Each major and nonmajor gas company, as classified by the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts must 
submit this fonn. I 
NOTE: Major- A gas company having annual natural gas sales over 50 million Dth in each of the 3 previous 

calendar years. 
Nonmajor - A gas company having annual natural gas sales at or below 50 million Dth in each of the 
3 previous calendar years. 

The class to which any utility belongs shall originally be determined by the average of its annual gas sales for 
the last three cbnsecutive years. Subsequent changes in classification shall be made when the annual gas sales 
for each of the thiee immediately preceding years exceeds the upper l i t ,  or is less than the lower limit of the 
classification previously applicable to the utility. 

I 111. What and Where to Submit: I 
I (a) Submit an original copy of this form to: I 

Michigan Public Service Commission 
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O. Box30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 

I Retain one copy of this repon for your frles. I 
(b) Submit immediately upon publication, one (1) copy of the latest annual report to stockholders and any 

annual fmancial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security 
analyst, or industry association. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. If reports to 
stockholders are not prepared, enter "NA" in column (c) on Page 5, the List of Schedules.) Mail 
these reports to: 

Michigan Public Senice Commission 
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O. Box30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission of the form, a letter or report 
prepared in conformity with current standards of reporting which will: 

(i) contain a paragraph attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the schedules and 
pages listed below with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts 
(including applicable notes relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting 

I releases), and 
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(ii) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public 
accountant, certified or licensed by. a regulatory authority or a state or other political 
subdivision of the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications). 

Schedules Reference Page 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 

Statement of Income 114-1 17 

Statement of Retained Earnings 118-i 19 

Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. Use 
the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in the 
letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are 
reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of 
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of 
we have also reviewed schedules of Fonn P-522 for the year filed with the 
Micliigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests 
of accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding 
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting 
requirements of the Michigan Public Service Commission as set forth in its applicable 
Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or repon which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, state and local governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies to 
meet their requirements for a charge from: 

Michigan Public Service Commission 
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section 
6545 Mercantile Way 
P.O. Box30221 
Lansing, MI 48 909 ' 

IV. When to Submit 

Submit this report form on or before April 30 of the year following the year covered by this report. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. hepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (USOA). Interpret all accounting 
words and phrases in accordance with the USOA. 

11. Enter in whole number (dollars or Dth) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial 
statements where rounding is required). Tbe amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the 
a ~ ~ ~ u n t s  entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to 
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determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the 
current reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

111. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter 
the word "NONE" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

N. For any page(s) that is not applicable to respondent, either 

(a) Enter the words "NOT APPLICABLE" on the particular page(s), or 
@) Omit the page(s) and enter "NA", "NONE", or "NOT APPLICABLE" in column on the L i t  of 
Schedules, pages 2, 3 and 4. 

V. Complete this report by means which result in a permanent record. Complete the original copy in permanent 
black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar means 
of reproduction provided the impression are clear and readable. 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the top 
of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (See VIII, below). 

W. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses ( ). 

VIII. When making revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 
Submit the same number of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the 
identification-and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Michigan Public Service Commission 
Market Monitoring &Enforcement Section 
6545 Mercantile W a y  
P.O. Box30221 
Lansing, MI 48909 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the supplemental 
statement (8 H x 11 inch size) to the page bemg supplemented. Provide the appropriate identification 
information, including the title(s) of the page and page number supplemented. 

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as 
specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the 
different figures were used. 

MI. Report all gas volumes on a pressure base of 14.65 psia and a temperature base 60' F. 

XIII. Respondents may submit computer printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 x 11 inch size) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are in substantially the same format 

DEFINI'rlONS 

I. pTU Der cubic foot - The total heating value, expressed in Btu, produced by the combustion, at constant 
pressure, of the amount of the gas which would occupy a volume of 1 cubic foot at a temperature of 60'F if 
saturated with water vapor and under a pressure equivalent to that of 30 inches of mercury at 32' F, and under 
standard gravitational force (980.65 cm. Per s e ~ . ~ )  with air of the same temperature and pressure as the gas, 
when the products of combustion are cooled to the initial temperature of gas and air when the water formed by 
combustion is condensed to the liquid state. (Sometimes called gross heating value or total heating vdue.) - 
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XI. Commission Authorization fComm. Auth.) - The.authorization of the Michigan Public Service Commission, 
or any other Commission. Name the Commission whose authorization was obtained and give the date of 
the authorization. 

111. Respondent - The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality in 
whose behalf the report is made. 

9 * 

e 

a 

a 
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MPSC FORM P-522 

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (Major and Nonmajor) 

a MPSC FORM P522 (Rev. 01-01) 

I 

Page 1 

* 

IDENTIFICATION 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 

PENKNSULAR GAS COMPANY 

02 Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 2 @ L  

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street. City. State. Zip) 

05 Name of Contact Person 

,WILLXW I"IARCH 

06 Title of Contact Person 

PRESIDENT 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City. State, Zip) 

4205 SOUTH 94TH STREET ONAHA, NEBMSKW 68127 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

4-29-05 

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area 
Code: 

40 2-593-0037 

09 This Report is: 

( 1 ) s  An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

ArnTATION 

The undersigned officer certifies that helshe has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of hisher 
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and 
the accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in 
respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including 
December 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 
WZLLXW MARCH 

02 Title 
PRESIDENT 

03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

4729705 



I LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) I 

Name of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

Enter in column (c) the t e r n  "none," "not applicable," or certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are 
"NA," appropriate, where no information or amounts "one," "not applicable," or "NA." 
have been reported for 

I I 

Title of Schedule 

This Report Is: 
(1) I3 An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

(a) 

GENERAL CORPORATE 
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS 
General Information 
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 
Officers and Employees 
Directors 
Security Holders and Voting Powers 
Important Changes During the Year 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of income for the Year 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Page 
No. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Assets and Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions 
for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 

Gas Plant in Service 
Gas Plant Leased to Others 
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 
Production Properties Held for Future Use 
Construction Work in Progress - Gas 
Construction Overheads - Gas 
General Description of Construction Overhead 

Procedure 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas 

Utility Plant 
Gas Stored 
Nonutility Property 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of 

Nonutility Property 
Investments 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or 

Commission Certification 
Prepayments 
Extraordinary Property Losses 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 
Preliminary Survey and investigation Charges 
Other Regulatory Assets 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1,2004 

Remarks 
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Name of Respondent I ~ n i s  ~ e p o n  IS: I Date of Report I year of ~ e p o r t  I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas U t i l i ~ )  (Continued) 1 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) 

Capital Stock 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for 

Conversion. Premium on Capital Stock, and 
Installments Received on Capital Stock 

Other Paid-in Capital 
Discount on Capital Stock 
Capital Stak Expense 
~ e c k t i e s  Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or 

Retired During the Year 
Long-Term Debt 
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on 

Long-Term Debt 
Unamortized Loss and G&n on'Reacquired Debt 
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable 

lncome for Federal lncome Taxes 
Calculation of Federal Income Tax 
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 
Other Deferred Credits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated 

Amortization Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 

( 1 ) El An Original 
(2) A Resubmiasion, 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
Gas Operating Revenues 
Rates and Sales Section 
Off-System Sales - Natural Gas 
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others-Natural Gas 
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Number of Gas Department Employees 
Exploration and Development Expenses 
Abandoned Leases 

I Gas Purchases 
Exchange Gas Transactions 
Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit 
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 
Other Gas Supply Expenses 
Miscellaneous General Expenses - Gas 
Depreciation. Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and 

Interest Charges 
vlPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 3 

(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Reference 
Page 
No. 
(b) 

04 Dec. 3 1. 20- 



Name of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

COMMON SECTION 
Regulatory Commission Expenses 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 
Charges for Outside Professional and 

Other Consultative Services 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) (Continued) 

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 
Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs, 

and Net Realizable Value 
Compressor Stations 
Gas and Oil Wells 
Gas Storage Projects. 
Distribution and Transmission Lines 
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 
Distribution System Peak Deliveries 
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 
System Map 
Foomote Data 
Stockholders' Report 

This Report Is: 
(1) Ed An Original 
(2) .A Resubmission 

Title of Schedule 

MPSC SCHEDULES 
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 
Operating Loss Carryforward 
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 
Receivables From Associated Companies 
Materials and Supplies 
Notes Payable 
Payables to Associated Companies 
Customer Advances for Construction 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Temporary 
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 
Lease Rentals Charged 
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of 

Gas Plant (Nonrnajor) 
Particulars Conceming Certain Other Income Accounts 
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related 

Activities 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 
summa6 of Costs Billed from Associated companies 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Reference 
Page 
No. 

I MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-02) Page 4 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2@4 

Remarks 
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Name of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

Page 101 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name U d  title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office 
where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account are kept, 
if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

William W r c h  
4205 South 94th S t r e e t  
Omaha, NE 68127 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. If 
incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type of 
organization and date organized. 

Michigan , October 17, 1917 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver 
or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship 
was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which the 
respondent operated. 

Res ident ia l  and General Service Natural Gas Service 
a s  well  a s  gas t r anspor t a t ion  se rv ice  f o r  one 
customer. 

Michigan Only 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the 
principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) 0 Yes..,..Enter date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: January. 1999 . 
(2) El No 

This Report Is: 
(1) El An Original 
(2) 0. A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20Q4 



Name of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 102 
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CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 
organization or combination of such organizations jointly 2. List any entities which respondent did not control either 
held control over the respondent at end of year, state name directly or indirectly and which did not control respondent 
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in but which were associated companies at any time during 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control the year. 
was in a holding company organization, show the chain of 3. If the above required information is available from the 
ownership or control to the main parent company or SEC 10-K Report Form filing. a specific reference to the 

'organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed 
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this 
for , report are compatible. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 2 0 1 4  

This Report Is: 
(1) [;a An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 



CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

Name of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business 
trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or 
indirectly by respondent at any time during the year. If 
control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars 
(details) in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of 
voting rights, state in a foomote the manner in which 
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 
interests, state the fact in a foomote and name the other 
interests. 
4. If the above required information is available from the 
SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to the 
report form (i.e. year and company title) may be listed in 
column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the. 10-K 
report and this report are compatible. 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

I DEFINITIONS 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 31.200_4 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of of the other, as where the voting control is equally divided 
control. L between two holders, or each party holds a veto power 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 
interposition of an intermediary. agreement or understanding between two or more parties 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the who together have control within the meaning of the 
interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct definition of control in the Uniform System of Accounts, 
control. regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can 
effectively control or direct action 

Name of Company Controlled 

(a) 

without the consent 

Kind of Business 

0) 

NONE 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

(c) 

Foomote 
Ref. 
(dl 



OFFICERS 

Name of Respondent 

PENXNSULAR GAS COMPANY 

~ P S C  FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 104 (M) 

This Report Is: 
(1) I3 An Original 
(2) A Resubfission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2044 
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1 
Name of Respondent l l i s  Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 

(1) @An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY (2) O A Resubmission Dec. 31.2024 

' 

DIRECTORS 
2 

1. Report below the information called for concerning the respondent. 
each director of the respondent who held office at any 2. Designate members of the Executive Committee by an 

Executive Committee by 

Fees During Year 

( 4  

$1,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,500.00 

1,000.00 

time during the year. Include in column 
titles of the directors who are officers 

Name (and Title) of Director 

(a) 

W i l l i a m  March 
P r e s i d e n t  and T rea su re r  

M. M. Brownlee 

P. M. Romanovsky 

W i l l i a m  March, Jr. 
A s s t .  Secre ta3y  and 
Treasure r  

(a), abbreviated asterisk and the 
of a double asterisk. 

h i c ipa l  Business Address 

(b) 

4205 South 94 th  S t r e e t  
Omaha, NE 68127 

Orlando, F l o r i d a  
I 

San Franc i sco ,  C a l i f o r n i a  

Boise ,  Idaho 

Chairman of the 

No. of 
Directors 
Meetings 
During Yr. 
(4 

1 

1 

1 

1 
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Name of Respondent 

PENXNSULAR GAS COMPANY 

SECUFUTY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS 

1. (A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security 2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, 
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances 
closing of the stock book or compilation of list of whereby such security became vested with voting rights 
stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the and give other important particulars (details) concerning 
year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent, and the voting rights of such security. State whether voting 
state the number of votes which each would have had the rights are actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the 
right to cast on that date if a meeting were then in order. contingency. 
If any such holder held in trust, give in a foomote the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), privileges in the election of directors, trustees or 
duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary managers, or in the determination of corporate action by 
interests in the trust. If the stock book was not closed or a any method, explain briefly in a footnote. 
list of stockholders was not compiled within one year prior 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
of a list of stockholders, some other class of security has others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
become vested with voting rights, then show such 10 securities or other assets owned by the respondent, 
security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the including prices, expiration dates, and other material 
names of the security holders in the order of voting power, information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, 
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets 
titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 so entitled to be purchased by any officer, director, . 
security holders. associated company, or any of the ten largest security 
(B) Give also the name and indicate the voting powers holders. This hsuuction is inapplicable to convertible 
resulting from ownership of securities of the respondent of securities or to any securities substantially all of which are 
each officer and director not included in the list of 10 outstanding in the hands of the general public where the 
largest secuyity holders. options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis. 

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing: 

NA 

2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of 
the respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy: 

Total: 5340 

By Proxy: 0 

3. Give the date and place of such meeting: 

Omaha, Nebraska 

This Report Is: 
(1) I3 An Original 
(2) A Resubmission' 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 20-03 
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Name of Respondent 

PF,-R GAS- 

Page 107 

'his Report Is: 
(1)a An Original 
(2) 0 .A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 3 1 , 2 0 2 ~  



Name of Respondent 

RENANSULAR GAS CWE'ANX 
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated sources of gas made available to it from purchases, 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving 
number them in accordance with the inquiries. Each location and approximate total gas volumes available, 
inquiry should be answered. Enter "none", "not period of contracts, and other parties to any such 
acceptable" or "NA" where applicable. If infonnation arrangements etc. 
which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the repon, 6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as 
make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. guarantor for the performance by another of any 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: agreement or obligation, including ordinary commercial 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after 
from whom the franchise rights were acquired. If date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was 
acquired without the payment of consideration, state that assumed and amount of the obligation. Give reference to 
fact. Commission authorization if any was required, 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by 7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to 
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other charter: Explain the nanue and purpose of such changes 
companies: Give names of companies involved, or amendments. 
particulars concerning the transactions, name of the 8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any 
Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to important wage scale changes during the year. 
Commission authorization. 9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results 
brief description of the propertj, and of the transactions of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 
relating thereto, and reference to Commission 10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions 
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere m this repon in 
entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts which an officer, director, security holder reported on 
were submitted to the Commission. page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known 
4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural associate of any of these persons was a party or in which 
gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or any such person had a material interest. 
surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, 11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues due 
names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name to important rate changes: State effective date and 
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to approximate amount of increase or decrease for each 
such authorization. revenue classification. State the number of customers 
5. lmportant extension or reduction of transmission or affected. 
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished 12. If the important changes during the year relating to the 
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to respondent company appearing m the annual repon to 
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish 
the approximate number of customers added or lost and the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes 
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. may be attached to this page. 
Each natural gas company must also state major new 
continuing 

1 - NO 
2 n NQ 
3 - YES 
4 - NO 
5 n NO 
6 - NO 
7 - NO 
8 - NO 
9 - NO 

1 0  n NO 
11- A l l  Classes increased due t o  r a t e  increases. 

, 
1 2  - NA 
. 

1 '  ' 1  

r 

a 

0 

This Report Is: 
(1) &I An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission.. 

- 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.2% 
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 
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Date of Repon 

y@$J?C 
N- of Respondent 

Peni nsu l  ar Gas Company 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2@4 

This Report Is: 
(1) RI An Original 
(2) a Resubmission 
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Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) hi] An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Linc 
NO. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2024 

Title of Account 
(a) 

UTILITY PLANT 
Utility Plant (101-106, 114, 118) 
Construction Work in Progress (107) 
TOTAL Utility Plant ( ~ ~ e r  TZW 01 lines 2 3) 

(Less)Accum. hov.  for Depr.Amon.Dep1. 
(108, 11 1. 115. 119) 

Ref. 
Page No. 

(b) 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

- 
- 

122-123 
220 

Net Utility Plant m e r  TO& ofline 4 less 5) 

NuclearFuel(120.1-120.4.120.6) 

(Less)Accum.Prov. for Amon. of Nucl. Fuel 
Assemblies (120.5) 
Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total ofline 7 less 8) 

Net Utility Plant m e r  rolal qflirus 6 md 9) 

Utility Plant Adjustments (1 16) 
Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (1 17) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Ycar 

(c) 

13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 

Balance at 
End of Ycar 
(4 

I 200-20l 4,615,396 4,6574388 

2,020,493 

2,020,493 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

w 

39 
40 - 

200-20 1 

200-201 

1,920,848 

1,920,848 

Nonutility Property (121) 
(L.ess)Accum.hov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 
Investments in Associated Companies (123) 
Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 
(For Cost of Account 123.1. Sce Footnote Page 224. line 42) 

Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 
Other Investments (124) 
Special Funds (125-128) 
TOTAL Other Property and Investments 

(7mI of lines I4 thrv 21) 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS 
Cash (131) 
Special Deposits (1 32- 134) 
Working Fund (135) 
Temporary Cash investments (136) 
Notes Receivable (14 1) 
Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 
Other Accounts Receivable (143) 
(Less)Accum. Prov. for Uncoll. Acct . -Credit( 144) 
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 
Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) 

Fuel Stock (151) 
Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 
Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products 
Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 

Merchandise (155) 
Other Materials and Supplies (156) 
Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 

4,615,396 

2,594, 903 

4,657,328 

2,736,480 

221 1 ,224,1161 124,161 
221 

222-223 
224-225 

111,366 117,306 

- 
222-223 ,229 

- 
12,795 1 6,895 

rri 

- 
- 
- 

222-223 
228A 
22aA 
22aA 
228A 
228B 
228B 
228C 
228C 
228C 
228C 
228C 
228C 
228C 

48,814 

870,732 

160,524 

29,278 

79,214 

100,717 

934,425 ' 

161,650 

29,278 

75,533 
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. 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1,2014 

w 

~ & n e  of Respondent 

Peni nsul a r  Gas company 

54 
L 

55 
56 
57 
58 

, 59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 

66 
67 
68 
69 

This Report Is: 
(1) [B An Original 
(2) O. A Resubmission 

@ 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

1 
/ 

-- 

Unamortized Debt Expenses (18 1) 
Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 
Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 

7----- 

Other Regulatory Assets 
Prelim. Survey & Invest. Charges (Electric) (183) 
Relim. Survey & Inwst. Charges (Gas) (183.1.183.2) 
Clearing Accounts (184) 
Temporary Facilities (185) 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 
Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 
Resemh, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 
Unamortkd Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 
Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 
TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Tom1 qflillcs 54 rhru 671 

TOTAL Assets and Other Debits 
(Enter Total of tines 10. 11, 12. 22. 52 and 68) 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued) 

- 
230 
230 
232 
- 
23 1 
- 
-- 
233 
- 

352-353 
- 

234-235 
- 

Line 
NO. 

41 
42 - 
43 - 
44 
45 

46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

Titlc of ACMUII~ 
(a) 

Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 
(Less)Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 
Stores Expense Undisuibuted (163) 
Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 
Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing 
(164.2-164.3) 
Prepayments (165) 
Advances for Gas (166-167) 
Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 
Rents Receivable (172) 
Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 
TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets 

( ~ n r r r  TOM of linu 24 thnr 51) 

2,977,361 

Balance ar 
End of Year 

(4 

390,20& 

&,368,503 

53 

Ref. 
Pagc No. 

(b) 
- 
- 
227C 
220 
220 

226,230 
229 
- 
- 
- 
-- 

3,296,206 0 

DEFERRED DEBX'S 

Balance u 
Beginning of Year 

(c) 

82,415 

261,120 

1,211,049 
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- 
Name of Respondent 

Peni nsul ar Gas Company 

'Ibis Repon Is: 
(1) 8 An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Li 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 , 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 . 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

04-30-05 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 3 1 , 20-04 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILlTIES 

Title of Acanm~ 
(a) 

PROPNETARY CAPITAL 
Common Stock Issued (201) 
Referred Stock Issued (204) 
Capital Stock Subscribed (202,205) 
Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 
Premium on Capital Stock (207) 
Other Paid-In Capital (208-21 1) 
Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 
(Less)Discount on Capital Stock (213) 
(Less)Capital Stock Expense (214) 
Retained W i g s  (215.215.1.216) 
Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary 
Earnings (2 1 6.1) 
(Less)Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 
TOTAL Proprietary Capital W e r  ~d o j k s  2 ahnr 13) 

LONG-TERM DEBT 
Bonds (221) 
(Less)Reacquired Bonds (222) 
Advances from Associated Companies (223) 
Other Long-Term Debt (224) 
Unamortized Premium on Long-Tenn Debt (225) 
(Less)Unamortized Discount on 
Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 
TOTAL Long-Tenn Debt FyCr T d  of& 16 ahnr 21) 

OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

AND OTHER CREDITS) 
Ref. 

Page No. 
(b) 

Obligations Under Capital Leases-Ncmcurrent (227) - 
Accumulated Prov. for Property Insurance (228.1) - 
Accumulated Prov. for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 
Accumulated Prov. for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - 
Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions (228.4) - 
Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 
TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities 

(Enter Tom1 qflincs 24 rhru 29) 

CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
Notes Payable (231) 
Accounts Payable (232) 
Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 

Customer Deposits (235) 
Taxes Accrued (236) 
Interest Accrued (237) 
Dividends Declared (238) 
Matured Long-Term Debt (239) 

BPlPnce at 
Beginning of Y e u  

(c) 

Bd~nce at 
End of Year 

(dl 

r 

260A 
- 

260A 
260A 
- 

262-263 
- 
- 
- 

250-251 
250-25 1 

252 
252 
252 
253 
252 
254 
254 

118-119 
118-1 19 

250-251 

984,400 

s q ~ 3 ? 5  

ZRR 
49,621 

256-257 
256-257 
256-257 
256-257 
258-259 
258-259 

%67,000 

1,192,786 

1,459,786 

890,600 
957.777 

500 
30,369 

267.000 

1,072,783 

1,339,783 
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Name of Respondent 

Peni  n s u l  ar  Gas Company 

'his Report Is: 
(1) mAn Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Lint 
No. 

4 1 
42 
43 
44 - 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2024 

Title of Accoum 
(a) 

Matured Interest (240) 
Tax Collections Payable (241) 
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 
Obligations Under Capital Leases-Cment (243) 

45 Federal Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) 

Ref. 
Page No. 

@I 
-- 
-- 
268 
- 

46 

47 
48 

49 

50 
5 1 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 

Bdvw at 
Beginning of Year 

(c) 

42rg058 

Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior 
Years (244.1) 
Fed. Inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) 
Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior 
Years-Adj. (245.1) 
TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities 

E N C ~  TO& qf lines 32 thru 48) 

DEFERRED CREDITS 
Customer Advances for Construction (252) 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 
Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plt.(256) 
Other Defmed Credits (253) 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 
Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-284) 
TOTAL Deferred Credits @uer T ~ O I  qflinu 51 rhm 5 3  

TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits 
(Emer fatal of llncs 14.22.30. 49 and 58) 

Balance at 
End of Year 
(4 

61,447 

- 

- 
- 

1,768,805 ,1,940,678 

15,746 
- 

266-267 
- 
269 
278 
260 

272-277 

15,746 

3,244,337 
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Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) fi An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20_94 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled 
Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that 
Others, in another utility column (i, k, m, o) in a similar refunds of a material amount may need to be made to 
manner to a utilidepartment. Spread the amount@) over the utility's customers or which may result in a material 
lines 02 thru 24 as appropriate. Include these amounts refund to the utility with respect to power or gas pur- 
in columris (c) and (d) totals. chases. State for each year affected the gross revenues 

2. Report amounts in  account 414, Other Utility or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax ef- 
Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 fects together with an explanation of the major factors 
and 413 above. which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues 

3. Report data for lines 7, 9, and 10 for Natural Gas or recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas 
companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2,404.3, 407.1, purchases. 
and 407.2. 6. .Give concise explanations concerning significant 

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the amounts of any refunds made or received during the year 
statement of income or any account thereof. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

- 9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

' 16 
' 17 
' 18 
' 1 g 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

(Ref.) TOTAL 
Accounl Page 

No. Current Year Previous Year 

(a) @I fC) (d) - 
U ~ I L ~ ~ Y  OPERATING INCOME 

Operating Revenues (400) 
Operating Expenses 

Operation Expenses (401) 
Maintenance Expenses (402) 
Depreciation Expense (403) 
Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404405) 
~mor t .  of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 
Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and 

Regulatory Study Costs (407) 
Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 
Regulatory Debits (407.3) 
(Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 
Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) - Other (409.1) 
Provision for Deferred lncome Taxes (410.1) 
(Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (41 1.1) 
Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 
(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (41 1.6) 
Losses from Dim. of Utilitv Plant (41 1.7) 
(Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (41 1.8) 
Losses from Disposition of Allowances (41 1.9) 

TOTAL Utility 0 erating Expenses P (Enter Total o lines 4 thru 22) 
Net Utili Operating Income (Enter Total of 

line 2 ' 23 ss 23) (Cany forward to page 11 7, 
line 25) 

320-325 
336-338 
336-338 
336-338 

262-263 
262-263 
262-263 

234,272-277 
234.272-277 

266 

130,945 

99,b32 
(73,550) 

5,450,891 

(153,474) 

134,435 

83,201 
(261,120) 

4,862,158 

3 83,498 



NBme of Respondent - .  This Report Is: - Date of Report Year of Report . 
- (1) @! An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

Peninsular Gas Company (2) 0 A Resubmisslon 04-30-05 Dec. 31,20-04 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

(Ref.) TOTAL 
Line Acanuil Pa0e " 

No. No. Cumem Year Pfwknn Year 

(4 @I (c) (4 

66 Extraordinary hema 

m (bas) Extmordlnary DeducIlone (45n 
68 ( Net Exttaordiw Ilem8 (&W total Of b b  67 bm h 68) 

t~ ~m Taxes-Fdeml and OVler (409.3) 262.283 
71 Extnordtnary Item After Taxes IEnm TON d kn 69 &st he 70) 

n ~0tlno~mw(EnlwTdrldlnss6S.nd71) . (120,004) (507,227) 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 1 17 



1 ~ a & e  of Respondent I This Report Is: 1 Date of Report I year of ~eport  I 

I RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE I 
Peni nsul ar  Gas Company 

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 4 10,4 1 1 In the event the deferred income tax expenses reported on 
and 420 reported in the contra accounts 190, 281,282, pages 114-1 17 do not directly reconcile with the amounts 
283 and 284. found on these pages, &n provide the additional 
2. The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 41 1 found information requested in instruction 
on pages 114-1 17 should agree with the subaccount totals 1 3, on a separate page. 

(I) a An Original 
(2) 0 A ~ ~ ~ ~ b & ~ i ~ ~ .  

3 Account 28 1 

4 Account 282 

reported on these pages. 

Account 283 

Account 284 

(Mo, Da, ~ r )  
04-30-05 

Line No. 

1 Debits to Account 4 10 hm: 

2 ' Account 190 

7 Reconciling Adjustments I 

Dec. 31.20s4 

Electric Utility 

I 10 Credits to Account 4 1 1 from: I I I 

Gas Utility 

8 Tm~i ~ c m u n t  410.1 (on pages 114-115 line 14) 

9 TOTAL Account 4 10.2 (on page 1 17 line 45) 

12 Account281 

13 Account 282 

14 Account 283 

I 
I 

1 16 Reconciling Adjustments 1 1 I 

19 Net lTC Adjustment: 

20 ITC Utilized for the Year DR 

17 TOTALAccount411.1 (onpages 114-115line 15) 

1 8 TOTAL Account 4 1 1.2 (on page 1 1 7 l i e  46) 

21 ITC Amortized for the Year CR 

22 ITC Adjustments: 

I 
I 

1 23 
Adjust last year's estimate to actual per filed return I I I 

24 other (specify) I - I I 

on pages 1 14-15 line 16 ** on page 117 line 47 *** on page 117 line 48 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 117A 



ELECfRlC UTILITY - GAS UTILITY OTHER VTILllY 

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year Une 

.- 

rear or nepon 

Dec. 31,20Q4 

n a r r ~ t l  UI ~ C I D ~ I I U C I I I I  

Peninsular Gas Company 

I 111s n u p n  IS; 

(1) a An Original 
(2) 0 'A Resubmission 

@ 

uare or nepon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 
resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affect- basis of allocations and apporlionments from those used 
lng revenues received or costs Incurred for power or gas In the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar 
purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to .effect of such changes. 
balance sheet, Income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain In a footnote If the previous year's figures 

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhoklefs are different from that reported in prior reports. 
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes 10. I f  the columns are insutficient for reporting addi- 
may be attached at page 122. tional utlllly departments, supply the appropriate account 

8. Enter on page 122 a concfse explanation of only titles, lines 2 to 23, awl report the information In the blank 
those changes in accounting methods made during the space on page 122 or In a supplemental statement. 
year which had an effect on net income, Including the 



Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

OTHER VTILllV OTHER UTlLrrY OTHER UTILITY 

~ u m n t  year Prevbus Year Current Year Previous Year Current Year Prevkus Year 

This Report Is: 
(I) s An Origlnal 
(2) 0 A ReSubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, YrJ 
04-30-05 

Year of Report 

Dec 31,2004 



Name of Respondent This Repon Is: Date of Repon Year of Repon 
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 20- 

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX W E N S E  (Continued) 

3. (a) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable (c) Identify the company's regulatory authority to utilize 
deferred income tax expense subaccount(s) reponed on contra accounts other than accounts 190 or 281-284 for 
pages 1 14-1 17 with the amount reponed on these pages. the recording of deferred income tax expense(s). 

(b) Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190 
and 28 1 -284). 

Other Utility Total Utility Other Income Total Company L i e  No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 . 
15 

16 

17 
2 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 1 17B 





Name of Respondent 

Peni nu1 sar Gas Con~pany 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued) 

This Repon Is: 
(1) W An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

29 

37 1 Balance - End of Year (Eiuer Totd.ofks I thm 36) I 
I 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Accwnt 215) 

Sw-bPIPncc 8nd prrpozc of ach appropriated retained camhgs 8maun at end of 
year and give accounting entries for my 8pp l i aW of meed rcpincd anriDgs 
during the year. 

34 

35 

36 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Item 

I \ 

(a) 

Dividends Decked - Common Stock (Account 438) 

TOTAL Dividds Declared - Common Stock (Accoun~ 438) 

Transfm from Accoum 216.1. Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20@ 

-- 
43 

I UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRSF3VIZD SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Accoun: 216.1) I 

Coom 
Primary 
Account 
Affected 

(b) 

I 

TOTAL AppropriPted Retained EPnrings (Account 215) 

APPROPRlATED RETAINED EARNINGS-MIORTIW'I1:ON RESERVE. FEDERAL 
(Accoum 215.1) 

State below the Iod amount set side duough approphtkms of retained earnings, as 
of du end of the yar .  in compliance whh the provisii of Fedenlly granted 
hydroekcai pojact licnws bcld by thc rrspondar. If rny reductions or changes 
o h  than thc mnnal unnul credits hem have been made during the year. explain 
such item in a foomore. 

44 

45 

46 1 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Acwuns 215.215.1 & 216) 

I 

Amourn 

(c) 

TOTAL Appropriated Mined Earnings-Amonindon Rame, Fedem1 (Acct. 215.1) 

TOTAL Appropriated M i n e d  Eamings (Accoum 215 & 215.1) 
t. 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 119 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

B a l m  - Beginning of Y a r  (Debit or Credit) 

Equity in Earnings for Y a r  (Credit) (Account 418.1) 

(Las) Dividenb Received (Dcbit) 

other Changes fE*pkrin) 

B a l m  - End of Year (Enter Tmal oflincs 47 thm 50) -. 



' . 
Name of Reapondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

21 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Actiities 
22 (Total of lines 2 thnr 20) 
23 
24 Cash Flows from Investment Actiities: 

,25 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land): 
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) 
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel 

---- ---. , -..- ,- . < n q \  Dson 

,28 
29 
30 
91 
32 

38 l 

Thls Report Is: 

(1) g An OWneJ 
(2) 0 A Resubmlsslon 

Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 
Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 
(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Us& During Construction 
Other: 

-39 
' 40 
41 
42 
43 
44 ' 
45 

J 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

1. tl Ute notes to the cash 110%' statement In the respondents 2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group 
annual aockhdders report are applicable to this state- others. 
rnent, such notes should be attached to page 122. Infor- 3. Operating ActMties--OUler. Include gains and ksses per- 
matlon about noncash lnvestlng and financing actMties taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per- 
.hould be provlded on paw 122. Provide slso on paw talnlng to Investing and financing activities should be 
122 a recmditrtkn between "Cash and Cash Equivalents reported in those actMtks. Show on page 122 the 
at End of Year" with related amouMs on the balance amounts of interest paid (net of amounts capWued) end 
ahee~t. Income taxes paid. 

Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsldiaty Companies 
Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 
Disposition of Investments In (and Advances to) 
Associated and Subsidiarry Companies 

Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 
Ptoceeds from Gale8 of Investment Securities (a) 

Date of Report 
(4408 h 8  Yf) 
04-30-05 

Um 
No. 

1 
2 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20-04 

OESCRlPTlON (?be b u t n ~ & ~  Ibr Eqhnatkw d Codes) knounts 
(4 @I 

Net Cash Flow from Dperating Activities: 
Net Income (Une 78c) on wm 1 I f )  

3 
4 
5 
R 

Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: 
Depreciation and Depletion 
Amortiration of (Spec@) 

14125L/ 1 

I 
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Name of Respondent 

P e n i n s u l a r  Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1 ) 8 An Original 
(2) ,-, A Resubmission. 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR 

Date of Repon 
a, Y 

'&2&-o J 
Year of Repon 

Dec. 31.2034 

. 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital 
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated stock. 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 6. Show separately the state and federal income tax effect 
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjusrnenrs to Rerained 
identified as to the retained earnings account in which Earnings. 
recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for detenninhg the 
contra primary account affected in column (b). amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or 
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the number and 
appropriation of retained earnings. XiJIual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as 
4: List fmt account 439, Adjusrnerus lo Retained the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
Errmings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are 
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit, items in applicable to this matement, attach them at page 122. 
that order. 

Amwm 

(c) 

1 

2 

Libc 
No. 

Balvwx - Beginning of  Ytar 

Chylges (idcn@fv by prescribed rMincd eanings acwunts) 

Itrm 

(0) 

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARMNQS (Account 216) 

Comn - 
Accaunt 
Affcaad 

(b) 

3 M j ~ u  m Retained Earnings (Account 439) 

4 , W i t :  

5 C d h :  

6 Credh: 

'7 Credit: 

8 

9 

10 .- 
I I 

12 - 
13 

14 

15 - 
16 

17 

18 

TOTAL Credirr to Retained Eamhp (Acct. 439) 

Debit: 

Debit: 

Debit: 

Dcbit: 

TOTAL Debits to M i n e d  Earnings (Acct. 439) 
Bdurc Transfer& from Income (Account 433 Less Acccunt 418.1) 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) 

( 120,004 ) 

19 1 
20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

ZS 

26 

27 

28 

TOTAL Appropriations of Remind Earnings (Aecamt 436) 

Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock ( A c c ~ ~ n t  431) 

-- 

TOTAL Dividends Declared - Referred Smck (Acunrm437) 



BLANK PAGE 

(Next page is I 18) 



. 
Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

, 

, 

Year of Report 

Det. 31,2034 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Pa, YrJ 
04-30-05 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 
4. Investing Aclivitiies 5. Codes used: 

Mude at Other (line 31) net cash OMOW to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments. 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired (b) Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt. 
with liabilities assumed on page lk?. (c) Include commercial paper. 
Do not Include on this statement the dollar amount of (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fmed 
leases capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; In- 
stead provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leas- assets. intangibles, etc. 

es capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

L i e  
No. 1 

- 46  
47 

.48  

73 
74 

, 75 
76 _ 
n 

Descripllon (See Instruction No. 5 for Orplanation o? Codes) 
(a) 

Loans Made or Purchased 
- -  - - - - 

Collections on Loans 

Lona-term Debt (bl 
Preferred Stock 
Common Stock 
Other. - -  - - - -  - 

- 
Amounts 

(b) 

-- 

_ 49 
.SO 
51 

- 

100.000 - 

Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 
Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventow 
Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for S~eculation 

2 

78 
79 
80 
81 

Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 

Dividends on Preferred Stock 
Dividends on Common Stock 

52 1 Net Increase (Decrease) in Pavables and Accrued Expenses 

82 
83 

- 84 
85 
86 

.87 
88 
89 
90 

53 
,54 

.56 
57 
58 

Net Cash Provided bv (Used in) Rnancinq Activities 
(Total of lines 70 lhnr 8 11 

Net Increase {~ecrease) in Cash and Cash Epuivalents 
mtal of lines 22. 57 and 831 

Cash and Cash Eauivalent~ at B 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at E 

Other: 

55- 
Net Cash Provided bv (Used in) Investing Activities 

floral of lines 34 thru 55) 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-01) Page 121 

59 
60 

- 6 1  

:: 
- 6 4  
65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 

Cash Flows from Financina Activities: 
Proceeds from Issuance of: 

Lonci-Term Debt (b) 
I Preferred Stock 

,Common Stock 
Other: 

Net lncrease in Short-Term Debt (c) 
Other: 

Cash Provided bv Outside Sources no&/ ot lines 61 lhnr 69) 

6.200 

6.200 



-- - -- 

Name of Respondent I This-Report Is: I Date of Report I Year of Report -'l 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the 
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement 
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash 
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according 
to each basic statement, providing 'a subheading for each 
statement except where a note' Is applicable to more than 
one statement. 

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any signlfwnt mt in-  
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including 
a brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal 
Revenue Servtce involving possble assessment of addifial 
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund 
of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. 
Glve also a brief explanation of any dMdends in arrears on 
cumulative preferred stock. 

3. For Accwnt 116, Utility Pkmt A~ustments, explain lhe 
origin of such amount, deblts and credits during the year, 

Peni nsul ar Gas Company 

and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to 
Commission orders or other authorizations respecting 
classification of amounts as plant adjustments and re- 
quirements as to disposition thereof. 

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reac- 
quired Oebf and 257, Unarna&ed Gah on Reacquired Kkbt, 
are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treat- 
ment given these Items. See General Instruction 17 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts. 

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings af- 
fected by such restrictions. 

6. I f  the notes to financial statements relating to the 
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the 
stockholden are applicable and furnish the data required 
bylnslructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes niay 
be attached hereto. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(1) 5 An Original 
(2) A Resubmbsion 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 122 

(Mo, Da, yr) 
04-30-05 Dec. 31,2004 



* 

a 

Name of Respondent 

Peni nsul ar  .Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) An O~iginal 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued) 

Date of Reporl 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

04-30-05 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2004 

1 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 123 Nexl page Is 200 1 
I 



FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Une hem Total Electric 
No. 

i MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

Page 200 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. YI) 

04-30-05 

This Report Is: 
(1) 8 An Qriginal 
(2) $ A Resubmission 

Year of Reporl 

Dec. 31,20-04 



Peninsular Gas Company 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 201 Next page ts 20 



I GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, 106) 

Name of Respondent 

Pen i nsu 1 a r s  Gas Company 

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service 
according to the prescribed accounts. 
2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service 
(Classified), this schedule includes Account 102, Gas Plant 
Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant 
Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction 
Not Classified - Gas. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding 
Year. , 
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such amounts. 
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, 
on an estimated basis if necessary, and 

This Repon 1s: 
(1) W n  Original 
(2) A Resubmission. 

include the entries in column (c). Also to be included in 
column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative 
disuibutions of prior year reported in column (b). 
Likewise, if the respondent has, a significant amount of 
plant retirements which have not been classified to 
primary accounts at the end of the year, include in column 
(d) a tentative distribution of such retirements on an 
estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the 
account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include 
also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of 
prior year of unclassified retirements. 
Attach supplemental statement showing the account 
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns 
(c) and (d), including tbe reversals of the prior year's 
tentative account distributions of these 

Balance at Additions 
Beginning of Year 

L i i  
No. 

I I .- . 
1 1. Intangible Plant 

Dare of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 3 1 ,2004  

Acct. 
No. 

Account 

(a) 

2 

3 

4 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 204 

9 
'10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

~ - 

23 

24 

25 

26 

301 

302 

303 

304.2 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

3 10 

3 1 1 

3 12 

3 13 

314 

3 15 

3 16 

3 17 

3 18 

3 19 

320 

Organization 

Franchises Pnd Consents 

Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 

Land Rights 

Structures and Improvements 

Boiler Plant Equipment 

Other Power Equipment 

Coke Ovens 

Producer Gas Equipment 

Water Gas Generating Equipment 

Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment 

Oil Gas Generating Equipment 

Generating Equipment-Other Processes 

Coal, Coke and Ash Handling Equipment 

Catalytic Cracking Equipment 

Other Reforming Equipment 

Purification Equipment 

Residual Refrning Equipment 

Gas Mixing Equipment 

Other Equipment 

TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 

11,277 
7,723 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-0 1) 

omissions of the reported amount of respondent's plant submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount 
actually in service at end of year. classification of such plant conforming to the . 
6. Show in column (fj reclassifications or transfers within requirements of these pages. 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the 8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
additions or reductions of primary account classifications changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or 
arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in sold, name of vendor or purchaser, and date of 

, Account 192. In showing the clearance of Account 102, transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed 
include in column (e) the amounts with respect to with the Commission as required by the Uniform System 
accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition of Accounts, give also date of such filing. 
adjustments, etc., and show in column (fj only the offset 

Page 205 

- 

308 

309 

310 

31 1 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

317 

318 

319 

320 ' 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 
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Page 255 

Namb of Respondent Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

- 
Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 

SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND 
SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED DURING THE YEAR 

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief nominal date of issuance, maturity date, aggregate principal 
description of security financing and refinancing transactions amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. 
during IM year and the accounting for the securities, dis- Give also the issuance of redemption price and name of the 
counts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. principal underwriting firm through which the securSQ trans- 
Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates. actions were consummated. 

2 Furnish particulars (details) showing fully the ac- 4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to 
counting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated securities refunded or retired is other than that specified 
value of each class and series of security issued, assumed, in General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Ac- 
retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, dis- counts, give references to the Commission authorization 
counts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the for the different accounting and state the accounting 
securities. Set forth the facts of the accounting clearly with method. 
regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, ex- 5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company 
penses, and gains or losses relating to securities retired or for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well 
refunded, including the accounting for such amounts car- as particulars (debits) of the transactions whereby the 
r i i  in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding respondent undertook to pay obligations of another corn- 
or refinancing transactions with respect to securities pany. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and 
previously refunded or retired. gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, 

3. Include in the Identification of each class and series furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to 
of security, as appropriate, the inlerest or divldend rate, refunded securities cleariy earmarked. 



~9 # 

~ a m e  or nespondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) 0 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 
2) 0 A Resubmission Dec. 31.20- 

1 sc FOW P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 256 

1. Report by balance sheet Account the particulars 2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in cd- 
(details) concemlng kmg-term debt Included in Accounts umn (a) the name of the luuing company as well as a 
221, Bonds, 222, Raaapired Bonds, 223, Advances description of the bonds. 
from Assoclaled Wqtndes, and 224, Olher LbngTenn 3. For advances from Associated Companies, reporl 
Debt. If Information to meet the stock excham rs- separately advances on notes and advances on open ac- 
porting requirement in column (a) Is avdlabie counts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column 
from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specKa ref- (a) names of associated companies from which advances 
erence to the repart fwm 0.e. year and mmpany title) were received. 
may,be reported In cdumn (a) provided the f-1 years 4. For receivers' certificates, show in cdumn (a) the 
for both the 10-K report and this report are cornpati- name of the court and date of court order under whlch such 

Im 
lo. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
0 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
B 
3 
3 
1 
2 
3 
4 
i 
5 
7 
3 
3 
1 
I 
! 
B 
I 
b 

i 
r 

ble. 

Ctorr urd Gsrles of Obngatlon and 
Name d Stock Exchange 

M 

TOTAL 

certificates were issued. 

Nomlnal 
Date 
of 

Issue 

@J 

Dale 
of 

Maturity 

(G) 

Outstanding 
(TOU18mOm 
outstanding 

without redudllon 
for amounts held 
by respondent) 

(a 
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y e s o f  Report 

Dec 31.20- 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

This Report IS: 

(1) 0 .An Origlnal 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

' 
Nahe of Respondent 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,222,223, and 224) (Continued) 

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory par- outstanding at end of year, descrlbe such securities In e 
ticulars (detafls) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes footnote. 
during h e  year. With respect to long-term advances, show 8. It interest expense was incurred during the year on . 
for each ampany: (a) pmdp.l .dvancsd dump par, 0) in- any obiigations retired or reaqulred before end of year, in- 
terest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid dur- clude such interest expense in column (f). Explaln in a fwt- 
ing year. Ghre Commission author&aUon numbers and dates. note any difference between the total of column (f) and the 

6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt total d Account 427, Interest on LonpTerm Debt and Accwnt 
securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including 430, Interest on Debt to Assockfed Companies. 
name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 9. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 

7. If the respondent has any long-term securities debt authorired by a regulatory commission but not yet 
which have been nomlndly issued and are 

INTEREST 

Rate 
6n %I 

(4 

FOR YEAR 

Amount 

0 

nominally issued. 

Redemp 
Uon Price 
Per $100 
at End of 

Year 

0 

HELOBYRESPONDENT 

Reacquired 
Bonds 

(-. m) 

(0) 

I 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
10 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

SinWng and 
Other Funds 

(h) 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

. .-.,." -. . ...-,.-um~uwl~~ I his Report Is: 
(1) 0 --An Original 
(210 A- Resubmission 

-. 

UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND OlSCOUNf ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181, 225,226) 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamorlized 3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or 
Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt other long-term debt originally Issed. 
and Unamortized Discount on LongTenn Debl, particulars 4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discou 
(details) of expense, premium or d m u n t  appri le to each with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term deb 
class and series of long-term debt. originally Issued. 

2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in 

9 

Llm 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
Q 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
-31 
32 
33 
34 
3s 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

parentheses. 

Designation of 
Long-Term Debt 

(a) 

Principal 
Amunt of 

Debt Issued 

(b) . 

Total Expense, 
Premium or 

Discount 

(c) 

AMORTIZATION 
PERIOD 

Date 
From 
(9 

Date To 

(e) 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 31,ZO- 

5. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding the 6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to 
' 

treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or d ' i u n t  issues which were redeemed in prior years. 
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give 7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- . 
in a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of tion debited to Account 428, Amortization ot Debt Discount 
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 

-UNAMORTIZED DEBT EXPENSE, PREMIUM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 181,225, 226) (Cont.) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Accounts. 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

Irl 

This Report Is: . 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 9 Resubmission 

. Name of Respondent 

Debits During 
Year 

(Ql 

-- 

Premium on Debt-Credit. 

Credits During 
Year 

(h) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(0 

, 

~ i n e  
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
'26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
30 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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Year of Report ' a 

Dec. 31,20- 

I 8 t n  nepr t IS: 

(1) 0 An Original 

(2) a A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(MQ Da, Yr) 

A 

UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Accounts 189.2573 

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance wi 
Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Debl, particulars General lnst~ction 17 of the Unlfom Systems of Accoun 
(details) of gain and loss, including maturity dale, on reac- 4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in paren- a 
quisltion applicable to each class and series of long-term theses. 
debt. If galn or loss resulted from a refunding transaction, 5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than 
include also the maturity date of the new issue. amortization debited to Account 428.1. Amortization of Loss 

2. In Col~mn (c) show the principal amount of bonds or on Reacquired Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortiza- 
other long-term debt reacquired. lion of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit. 

3. In column (d) show the 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

Balance at 
End of Year 

M 

Designation of LongTerm 
Debt 

(4 

Balance al 
Beginning 

of Year 
(81 

net gain or 

Date 
Reac- 
quired 
(b) 

net loss realized 

Principal 
or Debt 

Reacquired 
(c) 

Net Gain or 
Net Loss 

(dl 





I NOTES PAY ABLE (Accounrs 23 1) I 
1. Repon the particulars indicated concerning notes of credit. 
payable at end of year. 4. Any demand notes should be designated as such in 
2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, if any. column (d). 
3. Furnish particulars for any fonnal or informal 5. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes. showing the 7 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 31.20- 
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Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

name or Kespondent This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 



. - 

Name of Respondent 

Peni nsul ar Gas Company 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2044 

This Report Is: 
(1) U An Original 
( 2 ) 0  ~~~~~~i~~~~~ 

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* (Accounts 233,234) 

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to 4. Include in column (f) the amount of any interest 
associated companies at end of year. expense during the year on notes or accounts that were 
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes paid before the end of the year. 
Payable to Associated Companies, and 234. Accounts 5. If collateral has been pledged as security to the 
Payable to Associated Companies, in addition to a total payment of any note or account, describe such collateral. 
for the combined accounts. 
3.  ist teach note separately and state the purpose for * See definition on page 2268 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

04-30-05 

Interest for 
Year 

(0 

which 
maturity 

Line 
NO. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

i i 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

note, 

Balance 
Beginning 
of Year 
(b) 

issued. Show also in column (a) date of 
and interest rate. 

Particulars 

(a) 

N/A 

TOTAL 

Balance 
End of 
Year 
(el 

Totals 

Debits 

(c) 

for Year 

Credits 

(dl 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Respondent 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORT 

1. Repon the reconciliation of reported net income for the for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each 
year with taxable income used in computing Federal reconciling amount. 
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax 2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a 
accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net 

Page 261A 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Add: Taxable income not reported on books: 

Add: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return 

Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return: 

Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income: 

Federal taxable income for the year (193,554) 



MPsC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01 Pane 261B 

N&e of Respondent 

e taxable income between utility and ocher 
required to allocate tax expense between 409.1 

( 193,554 ) 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 
! 

24 

25 

26 
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. 
N& of Respondent 

Pen i  n s u l  a r  Gas Company 

This Report 1s: 
(1) 8 An Original 
(2) a A Resubmiaion 

L i e  
No. 

1 
w 

2 

3 

4 

, 5  

6 

7 

8 - 
9 - 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

2 1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, Zoo4 
CALCULATION OF FEDERAL INCOME TAX 

Estimated Federal taxable income for the current year (page 261A) 

Show computation of estimated gross Federal income tax applicable to line 1 : 

(193,554) x 38% = Rounded t o  

TOTAL 

- 

TOTAL AMOU 

( 193,554) 

(73,550 

Allocation of estimated gross Federal 'income tax from line 8 - 
Investment tai  credits estimated to be u t i l i i  for the year (page 264 wl (c)) 

Adjustment of last year's estimated Federal income tax to the filed tax return: 

Last year's gross Federal income tax expense per the filed renun 

Last year's estimated gross Federal income tax expense 

Increased (decreased) gross Federal income tax expense 

Last year's investinem tax credits utilized per the filed return 

Last year's investment tax credits e s h t e d  to be utilized 

increased (decreased) invesnent tax credits utilized , 

Additional Adjustments (specify) 

Total Current Federal income Tax 

Expense: 

409. l (page 1 14, line 12) 

409.2 (page 1 17, line 44) 



~ a m e  of Respondent . 
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. . 
Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20-04 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 

(2) 0 A ~esdbrnission 

TAXES ACCRUED. PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give parliculars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued taxes). Enter the amounts In both columns (d) and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to (e). The balancing of this page is not atfecled by the inclu. 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not in- sion of these taxes. 
clude gasoline and other sales taxes whieh have been 3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year. 
charged to the accounts to whieh the taxed material was taxes charged to operations and other accounts lhrough (a) 
charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such tares accrua4s credited b taxes accrued. @) amounts credited lo , 
are known. show the amounts In a footnote and designate propoFtlons of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and 
whether estimated or actual amount6. (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
charged direct to final accO~nlS, (not charged to prepaid or 4. List the aggregate of each kind of lax In such manner 

Date of Report 
( - 0 ,  Da, Yd 
04-30-05 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

4 

6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Kind of Tax 
(See Inslruct!on 5) 

(8) 

Real Estate and Property Tax 

Michigan State Income Tax 

Payro l l  Taxes 

Federal Income Tax 

TOTAL 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
10 

BAVVJCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

01 

31,133 

7,416 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES 

Eiectric 
(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

(0 

TOTAL 

Prepaid Tax& 
(Incl. in Account 165) 

Cc) 

14,040 

295,379 

account dlarged.) 
Other Income 

and Deductions 
(Account 408.2. 

409.2) 
(0 

I 

CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and 

Gas 
(Account 408.1, 

409.1) 

O 

42,000 

- 

40~1648 

- 

Other Utility 
Departments 

(Account 408.1. 
409.1) 

(k) 



I Name of Respondent 1 This Report Is: I Date of Report I Year of Report 1 
. 

Peninsular Gas Company 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-01) Page 263 

a 

a 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 
b 

(1) @f An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

that the total tar for each State and subdivision can readily deductions or othewise pending transmittal of such taxes 
be ascertained. to the taxing authority. 

5. N any tax (exclude Federal end state Income taxes) 8. Show in columns (i) thnr @) how the taxed accounts . 
covers more than one year, show the requiredhtormation were dltributed. Show both the utility department and 
separate& for each tax yew, f d e n w g  the year In cdumn (a). number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid lax plant, show the number of the appropriate balance sheet 
accounts in colummn (0 end explain each adjusfment in a plant account or subaccount. 
footnote. Deslgnate debit adjustments by parentheses. 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart- 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to men1 or account. state in a footnote the basls (neces- 
deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll sity) of apportioning such tax. 

(Mo, Da, Y;) 
04-30-05 

Taxes 
Charged 

During Year 

fa 

42,000 

40,648 

Dec. 31,2004 

Taxes Paid 
During 
Year 

fr] 

50,180 

44,131 

Adjust- 
ments 

(rl 

3,350 

73,550 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARQED 
Extraordinary 

Items 
(Account 409.3) 

(m) 

(show Mlfy dbpsrlrnnt 
Adjustment to 
Ret. Eamlngs 
(Account 439) 

(0) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

Other Utllity 
Opn. Income 

(Account 406.1, 
409.1) 

(n) 

whom apphbk end account charged) 

Other 

fP) 

Taxes Accrued 
(Account 236) 

(01 

22,953 

3,933 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Incl. in 

Account 165) 
fi) 

17.390 

368, 92 9 
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Name of Respondent 

~ e n i  nsul ar Gas Company 

Page 266 

Year of Report 

~ e c .  31,2004 

?his Report Is: 
( 1) eP An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) 

1. Repon below information applicable to Account 255. account balance shown in column (h). Include in column 
Where appropriate. segregate the balances and transactions (j) the average period over which the tax credits are 
by utility and non-utility operations. Explain by footnote amortized, 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

any 

L i e  
No. 

I k 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 

21 

correction adjustments 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 
~ a r  utility 

3% 
4% 
7% 
8% 
10% 

JDrrC 

TOTAL 

Ofher 

to the 2. Fill in colurnns for all line items as appropriate. 

Subaccount 
Number 

Cb) 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

3% 
4% 
7% 
8% 
10% 

JDlTC 

TOTAL 

I I 

11,904 

11,904 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(c) 

NOTES 

Deferred for Year 
Account 
Number . 
(4 

Amount 
(el 



I ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued) I 

> - .  

a 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 

NOTES (Cbnrinued) 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Respondent 

Peni nsul a r  Gas Company 

Page 267 

This Repon Is: 
(1) g)cAn Original 
(2) .A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

Year of Repon 

Dec, 3 1 , 2 0 0 4  



Name of Respondent I This Repon Is: I Date of Repon Year of Repon . 

Peninsular Gas Company Dec. 31.20>4 

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Account 2421 

( 1) IX) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission ; 

1.  Give description and amount of other current and accrued liabilities as of tbe end of year. 
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes. showing number of items in each class. 

I 

(Mo. Da. ~ r )  
04-30-05 

Balance 
End of Year 

(b) 

S 

Line 
No. 

2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUCTION 4Account 252) 

List advances by depammnt 
(a) 

TOTAL 

Balance 
End of Year 

(b) 

S 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 268 
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: . 
(1) [7 An Original . 
(2) A Resubmisslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

- 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 

'OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- 4. For any undelivered gzs obligations to customers 
cerning other deferred credits. under takeor-pay clauses of sde agreements, show the total . 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the amount on this page and report particulars (details) called 
period of amortiratlon. for by page 267. Show also on lhis page, but as a separate Item, 

3. Minor items (less than $10,000) may be grouped by any advance billings or receipts br gas sdes or service classified 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
lo 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 

classes. 

Description of Other 
Deferred Credits 

(4 ~, 

TOTAL 

arrangements. 

Balance at 
End of Year 

Ir) 

I 

Balance a't 
Beginning 
of Year 

@I 

relaled to takeor-pay 

Credits 

(r) 

in Account 253 but not 

Contra 
Account 
(4 

DEBITS 

Amount 
fQ 
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- 
Name of Respondent 

ACCLlMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) 

I. Report the information called for below concerning the to amortizable property. 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Spedfy], Include deferrals relaling lo other 

Balance at CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Account Beglnnlng Amounts Amounts Line 
of Year DebNed to Credited to 

No. Account 410.1 Account 41 1 .I 
(a) 

1 Accelerated Amortization (Account 281) 

19 Federal Income Tax 
20 State Income Tax 
21 Local Income Tax 

NOTES 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 

This Report Is: 

(1) D An Original 

(2) D A Resubmisslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da; Yr) 



a I Income and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

Ejame of Respondent 

- 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDITS Balance at Line 
OeMtedto Credited to Account  mount &count 

A c w t  41 1.2 ' Credited Amount End of Year NO. Account 410.2 Debited 

I NOTES (Continued) 

' ACCUMUlATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-ACCELE-RATED AMOR1lIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281 1 (Continued) 1 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

MPSC FORM P-SZZ (Rev. 1-0 1 ) Page 273 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, YkJ 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 



MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

Name of Respondent 

Page 274 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES--OTHER PROPERTV (Account 282) 

1. Repoct the information called for below concerning the to property not subject to accelerated a m r h h n  
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 2. For Other (Specify), indude defeds retabbrg b Uks - 

Balance at CHANGES DUWEKS YEN3 

Une Accounl Subdiisions Beglnnlng 
Amaunts h m t 8 e  

of Year Debited to caubdb 
NO. ~ o a w n t  410.1 411.1 

(a) @) (c) #4 
1 Account 282 

+ 

, 

This Report Is: 
(1) An 0rigikI 
(2) 0 A'Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dsc. 31.20- 



income and deductions. 
3. Use separate pages as required. 

Name bf Respondent 

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS 

Amounts Amounts DEBITS CREDrrS 
Balance at Une 

Debited to Credited to Account Amount Account Account 41 1 2  Credited Amount End of Year No. Account 4 1 0 2  Debited 
(sl m 

- - - - - - . - - 

NOTES (Continued) 

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued) 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 -An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 275 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, yd 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 



ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283) 

1. Repon the information called for below concerning the 2. For Other (Specify). include deferrals relating to other 

. . 
~ a k e  of Respondent 

Account 

reskndcnt8s accounting for deferred income taxes - income and deductions. 
relating to amounts recorded in Account 283. 

Balance at Amounts 
Beginning of Year Debited to Credited to 

Acct, 4 10. I Acct. 411.1 

'IUs Repon Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) D A Resubmission .' 

- 

14 1 TOTAL. Gas (Total of lims 9 thru 13) I I I 

CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Date of Repon 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 31. 20- 

15 

16 

NOTES 

Other (Specify) 

TOTAL (Account 283) 

18 

19 

I J 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 276A 

Federal Income Tax 

State Income Tax 



a 

a 

NOTES (Continued) 

. *  

Name of Respondent 

a 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) D A Resubmission 

-- 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 276B 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 31.20- 



ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - TEMPORARY (Account 284) 

1. Report the information called for below concerning each item included in this account at year end. 

, 

Line 
No. 

Name of Respondent 

Description of Item 
Balance at Date of Filing 

End of Year for Commission Case Number 
Approval 

7 TOTAL Electric (cod of Jim 2 IIIIU 6) 

8 Gas 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 20- 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission: 

1 16 I TOTAL (Account 284) I I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

I NOTES I 

I 
MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 277 ' 
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Name of Respondent Year of Repon 

Dec. 31. 20- 

This Report 1s: 
(1) O An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 3. Minor items (amounts less than $50,000) may be 
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are created grouped by classes. 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 4. Give the number and name of the account(s) where 
(and not includable in other amounts). each amount is recorded. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(el 

Credits 

( 4  

2. For 
of 

Line 
flo. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
2 1 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
3 1 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

regulatory liabilities Wing amortized, show 
amortization in column (a). 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 

(a) 

TOTAL 

period 

Account 
Credited 

(b) 

DEBITS 

Amount 

(c) 



1. Report below natural gas operating revenues tor each for each group of meters. added. 1hesaverage number of 
prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 

2. Natural gas means either naturalgas unmixed or any of each month. 
rnlxture of natural and manufactured gas. 4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia 

3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and @), on at 60°F). If billings are on a them bask, give the Btu con- 
the basis of meters, In addition to the number of flal rate ac- tents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Mcf. 
counts; except that where separate meter readings are 5. If increases or decreases from previous year (col- 

Tile of Account 

Name of Respondent 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-01) Page 300 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 4 Resubmission 

r ate of Report 
(Mo, Ds, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 



1 Name of Respondent I This Rewrt Is: I Date of Report I year of ~ e m r t  I 

reported figures, explain any lnconsktencies in a foot- per day of normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the 
note. Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 

6, Commerci~l and Industriel Sales, Account 481, may be in a f wtnote.) 
classified according to the basis of classification (Small or 7. See pages 108-109, lmporlant Changes During Year, 
Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the for important new territocy added and important rate increases 
respondent If such basis of classification k not generally or decreases. 
greater than 200,000 Mcf per year or approximately 800 Mcf 

' 

MCF OF NATURAL GAS SOU) AVG. NO. OF NAT. GAS CUSTRS. PER MO. . . 
Une 

Quantity for Year Ouantlty for Previous Year Number for Year I Number for Previous Year No. 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 301 

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (ACCOUNT 400) (Continued) 

(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

(Mo, De, ~ r )  
Dec. 31,20- 



I RATE AND SALES SECTION I 

Nahe of Respondent 

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINlNG TO 
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA 

In the definitions below, the letters preceding the captions distinguish the main classes from the subclasses. Show the 
data broken into the subclasses if possible, but if not, repon data under the main classes, drawing a dash through the 
subclass. 

This Repon 1s: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission, 

I When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than one classof service as bere defmed. as for example, 
for both commercial and residential purposes. assign the total to the class baving the principal use. 

Average Number of Customers. Number of customers should be reported on the basis of number of meters, plus 
number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer 
shall be counted for code group of meters so added. The average number of customers means the average of the 12 
figures at the close of each month. 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 

I Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold (indicate which one by crossing out the one that does not apply). Give net 
figures, exclusive of respondent's own use and losses. 

Revenues. This term covers revenues derived from (a) Sale of Gas (exclusive of forfeited discounts and penalties) and 
(b) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property. interdepartmental rents. customers' forfeited discounts and 
penalties, servicing of custoniers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues. 

Year of Repon 

Dec. 3 1 . 20- 

AB. Residential S m i a .  Thii ckss h l u d a  111 sales of pr for residential usa such as cookii. rcfrigccotion. water heating. sp~ce . 
beating and other domestic uses. 
A. Residmtial Sew&. This class includes 1 sales of gas for residential use except space hearing. 
B. -&. Thi C ~ S  includes all sales of gas for space heating including gas for odwr rcsidmial wcs only *mm 
measured through the same meter. 
CD. C-- This c h  includes smice renhcd primarily to commercial stablishmerur such as mourono. botch. clubs. 
bospids. rcu)@zd rooming ud boarding houw. apvanrm houvs (but aoc individual tenants therein). psnga. chmrhcs, ~ f e b w s s .  
QC. 

C. Comercial Service. Thi class includa dl salts of gas for commercial UM except space heating. 
D. -. This$ includes 111 rPks of gas for space heating includii gas for achcr c~mmdal  uses only vhcn 
measured through the same merer. 
E. Industrial Smice. This dmss includes m i c e  nndercd primarily to manufaawing md industrial c s r a b l i s h r ~ ~ ~ ~  where gas is used 

' 

. princi ly fcr luge power. hating ud meolllurpicnl purposa. 
F. Public Strm and Hi~hwav Liahting. Coven s a v i a  n n d d  to municipalities or other govemmcd units for the purpose of lighting 
streas, highways, parks and ocher public places. 
G. Omer-. Cbvm ~ n i c c  rendercd to municipalities or olhcr govenrmcntPl unirs for lighting. heating. . 
cookii. water hearing ud other g d  uses. 
H. /ntcrdmrtmcntal Sales. This Class includes pas suppI'kd by chc gas depanmem o other dcpafimrts of dk utility when tht chum 
therefor are at tariff or other spcifv rates. 
1. Other Sales. Thi clvs inch&s dl service ro ultimrte wtmmm not included in the foregoing described classif~~uons. 

A - I. Total sales to Ultimate Commcn. This is the tocll of the foregoing dcscribal classifiadom. 
J. $nlcJ. This class iwludluda all sales of gas to other gas uulitk or to plblic authorities for retale to 
ultimate cormrmcn. 
K. Omer Gas Revcn~es. Revetam derived fiom operations of the respondent othcr than saks of gas. They include rent from pss 
ppcny .  interdepartmental rents, customus' forfeited d i i  and penalties. smiccs of customers' inrpllations md rnisollvraus &as 
revcnua. such as fees and charges for dmgimg. conmqing and disconnecting service. profit on sales of materials md supplia nut 
odmrily purchased for resale. commiuiom on lrPles o r d i ~ t i o n  of others* gas (sold under nus filed by wch e). mPnagement Or 
supervision fees. srk of suam ( cx~cp  where rhc respondent fumishcs steam-hating service) ud r d s  from k a d  p r o m  on 
cuttomcrs' prcmisa. 

A - K. Total Gas ODcnnm Revenues. Tbe tofa1 of all the foregoing accounts. 

4 '  

Se~arate Schedules for Each State. Separate schedules in this section should be filed for each state in which the 
respondent operates. 

I Estimates. If actual figures are not available for the schedules in this section. give estimates. Explain the methods 
used and the factual basis of the estimates, using supplementary sheets. if necessary. 

FORM MPSC P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 305A 
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Name of Respondent 

625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR 
(For the State of Michigan) 

This Report Is: 
( 1 )  An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubrnission 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Class of 
Service 

(a) 

AB. Residential Scrvice 

A. Residential S ~ N ~ C C  

B. Rcsiintial space heating sewkc 

CD. Commercial Senice 

C. Commercial smice. except space 
heating 

Average 
Number of 
Customers 
per Momh 

(b) 

Date of Repon 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 20- 

Gas 
Sold 
Mcf" 

(c) 

I 

12 

13 

14 

15 
- 

16 

A-I. Total sale to ultimate 
customers 

J. Sdes m other gas utilities for 
resale 

A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 

K. Othcr gas revenues 

A-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING 
REVENUE 

Revenue 
(Show a 
nearest 
dollar) 
(4 

S 

AVERAGES 

Mcf" 
Per 

Customer 
(el 

Revenue 
per 

Customer 
(9 

S 

Revenue 
pet 
Mcf" 
(9) 

S 
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Name of Respondent Thii Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

625-8. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR 

1. Report below the distribution of customers, sales and 5. Column (d) - Give the average number of customers 
revenue for the year by individual rate schedules. (See billed under each rate schedule during the year. The total 
deftnitions on fust page of this section). of this column will approximate the total number of 
2. Column (a) - List all rate schedules by identification ultimate customers, line 12. Schedule 625-A. 
number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule 6. Columns (e) and (f) - For each rate schedule listed. 
designation applies to different rates in different zones, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues 
cities or districts, list separately data for each such area in received from customers billed under that rate schedule. 
which the schedule is available. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown 
3. Column (b) - Give the type of service to which the rate on line 12, Schedule 625-A. If the utility sells gas to 
schedule is applicable, i.e. cooking. space heating. ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for 
c o ~ r c i a l  heating, commercial cooking. etc. such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order 
4. Column (c) - Using the classification shown in Schedule to make the totals of columas (e) and (f) check with those 
625-A, column (a), indicate the class or classes of entered on line 12. Schedule 625-A. 
customers served under each rate schedule, e.g., (A) for 7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the enrire 
Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc. year, indicate in a footnote the period in which it was 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

L i e  
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

1 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20- 

Rate Scbedule 
Designation 

(a) 

Type of Service 
to which Schedule 
. is applicable 

0) 

Class of 
Service 

(c) 

effective. 

Average 
Numtyr of 
Customers 
per Month 

(dl 
Mcf Sold 

(el 

Revenue 
(Show to 

nearest dollar) 
(0 

A 

-@ 
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~ a n i e  of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year of Report 
(1) l3 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) 

PENXNSULAR GAS CQMPANY (2) 0 A Resubmission: 

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489) 

1. Report below particulars (details) concerning revenue 3. In column (a) include the names of companies from 
from transportation or compression (by respondent) of which revenues were derived, point9 of receipt and 
nanual gas for others. Subdivide revenue between delivery, and names of companies from which gas was 
transportation or compression for interstate pipeline received and to which delivered. Also specify the 
companies and others. Commission order or regulation authorizing such 
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any transaction. 
mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with 
an asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is 
other than natural gas. 

L 

Line Name of Company and Description of Service Performed Distance 
No. (Designme crrsocimed companies wt'rh an asrerisk) Transported 

(in miles) 
(a) (b) 

Peninsu la  C ~ p p e r  b d u s t r i e s ,  Inc. , Gas 2s p c e i w e d  a t  

Lake Linden TBS and i s  t r anspo r t ed  t o  cus tomer ' s  mete r ,  

Gas i s  xeceived fraf i  FCI's s u p p l i e r ,  Del ivery i s  

au thq r i zed  by c o n t r a c t  between respondent  and PC1 which 

was submit ted t o  C ~ m i s s i o n ,  

PSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 7- Page 3 12 
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k 

Name of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

This Report Is: 
(1) Di An Original 
(2) 0 Resubfission 

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Accounr 489) (Continued) 

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can "Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of 
be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system. Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only 
5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60°F. grand totals for all transportation in columns (b) through 
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped. (g) for the following regulation sections to be listed in 

column (a): 284.102, 284.122, 284.222, 284.223(a), 
284.223(b) and 284.224. Details for each transportation 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

' Mcf of Gas 
Received 

(c) 

135,170 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 20--04 

Mcf of Gas 
Delivered 

(4 

135,170 

are 
Part 

Revenue 

( 4  

$92,751 .OO 

under 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 

28 
29 
30 

reported in separate annual 
284 of the Commission's 

Average Revenue 
per Mcf of Gas 

Delivered 
(in cents) 

(f) 

$ 6 8 . 6 2 ~  

reports required 
regulations." 

FERC 
Tariff Rate 
Schedule 

Designation 
(8) 
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a 

Name of Respondent 

?ENI,NSULAR GAS COmANY 

Page 315 Next Page is 320 

Revenue 
(In dollars) 

fc) 

This Report Is: 

(1) [iJ An Original 

(2) a A Resubmission 

Mcf of Respondent's 
Oas Processed 

(1 4.73 psia 
at W°F) 

fbl 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

SALES OF PRODUCTS EXTRACTED FROM NATURAL GAS (Account 490) 
1. Report particulars (details) concerning sales of 2. if the purchasers are numerous, it is permissible to 

gasoline, butane, propane, and other products extracted group the sales by kind of prbduct. Show the number of put- 

- 

from natural gas, including sates of any such products chasers grouped. Show separately, however, sales to as- 
which may have been purchased from others for re- sociated companies or to companies which were associated 

Name of Processor and Description of Transaction 
(Designate assodated compenles with en asterisk) 

fa) 

1 ' - k  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

were made. - 
Sales 

Amount 
Per 

Gallon 
(In cents) 
(d + c) 
(el 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20114 

1. Report particulars (details) concerning royalties and 2. If the respondent's natural gas is processed by others 
other revenues derived from permission granted to others for removal of saleable products and no revenue therefrom 
for the right to remove products from the respondent's is derived by the respondent, complete only columns (a) and 
natural gas. (b) below, and include the date ol contract in column (a). 

sales contracts 

Amount of Sales 
(In dollars) 

td) 

(Account 491) 

the time the applicable 

Quantily 
(In gallons) 

(4 

PROCESSED BY OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

sale. 

Name of Purchaser 
(Designate associated companies 

with an asterisk) 

(4 
l b  

REVENUES FROM 

at 

Name of Product 

@J 

NA 

NATURAL GAS 
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Name of Respondent 

Pen i n s u l  a r  Gas Company 
This Report Is: 
(I) E)  An Original 
(2) O,A Resubmission 

L i e  
No. 

32 

3 3 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 1 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Date of Report 

(&!!?&!!&) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1. 20-04 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account 

798 Other Exploration 

799 Natural Gas Purchases 

TOTAL Expl. and Dev. floral of iim 29 t h  33) 

D. Other Gas Supply Expenses 

803.1 Off-system Gas Purchases 

805 Other Gas Purchases 

807 Purchased Gas Expenses 

808.1 Gas Withdrawn from Underground Storage-Debit 

808.2 Gas Delivered to Underground Storage-Credit 

812.1 Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit 

8 13 Other Gas Supply Expenses 

8 13.1 Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses 

81 3.2 Gas Cost Recovery Expenses-Royalties 

TOTAL Other Gas Sup. Exp. (~o ta l  of r i  37 45) 

TOTAL Producti~n Exp. fld of lina 3.18.25.34 & 4) 

2. NATURAL GAS STORAGE EXPENSE 

A. Underground Storage Expense 

Operation 

814 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

823 Gas Losses 

825 Storage Well Royalties 

826 Rents 

827 Operation Supplies and Expenses 

TOTAL Operation flotpl of lim 52 thru %) 

Maintenance 

832 Maintenance of Reservoirs and Wells 

838 Maint. of Other Underground Storage Plant 

TOTAL Maintenance flap) of lim 59 ud 60) 

TOTAL Underground Stor. Exp.flogl of lines Sldt61) 

(NONMAJOR) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

4.186111784 

4,186,784 

4, 220,309 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

3.793.156 

3,793,156 

9,828,936 
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Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

This Repon Is: 
(1) QI An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2044 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

7,595 

23,630 

24,166 

12,050 

67,441 

Line 
No. 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 - 
73 

74 - 
75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 

83 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

92 

93 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account 

B. Other Storage Expenses 

848.4 Maintenance of Other Storage Planl 

TOTAL Other Storage Expenses 

TOTAL Natural Gas Storage  TO^ of lh 62 & 65) 

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES 

Operation 

850 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

853.1 Compressor Station Fuel and Power 

857.1 Operation Supplies and Expenses 

858 Trammission and Compression of Gas by Others 

860 Rents 

TOTAL Operation nod of r i  70 thru 74) 

Maintenance 

863 Maintenance of Mains 

864 Maintenance of Compressor Station Equiment 

868 Maintenance of Other Plant . 

TOTAL Maintenance oopl of lirrs n chm 79) 

TOTAL Transmission Exp. flotnl of I- 75 ud 80) 

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES 

Optration 

870 Operation Supervision and Engineering 

874 Mains and Services Expenses 

878 Meter and House Regulator Expenses 

879 Customer Installations Expenses 

880.1 Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 

881 Rents 

TOTAL Operation (Total of l i  8S dm 90) 

(NONMAIOR) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

7,432 

27,865 

21,635 

11,982 

68,914 



Account 

I 

I 
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: 

GAS OPERATAN AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (continued) 

This Report Is: 
(1) 0 An Original 
2) 0 A Resubmission 

' ~ a m e  of Respondent Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20- 



Account 

JIPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-01) Page 323 



Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

1 94 1 Maintenance 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (NONMAJOR) 

95 1 8W.1 Maintenance of Lines 1 34,236 1 36,601 1 

-, 

This Report Is: 
(I) I3 An Original 
R) A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

96 893 Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 13,597 20,267 
r 

97 895 Maintenance of Other Plant I 9,377 1 10,021 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Account 

Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1,2044 

103 903 Customer Records and Collection Expenses 1 81,039 9,046 

Amount for 
Current Year 

- -- 

98 

99 

100 

101 

102 

104 904 Uncollectible Accounts 1 26,487 1 I 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

105 TOTAL Customer Accts. Exp. florrl of r i  102-1~) 1 67,003 1 44,614 

107 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL 
EXPENSES 

-- - - 

66,889 

134,330 

35,568 

-- 

TOTAL Maintenance floral of I* 95 duu 97) 

TOTAL Distribution Exp. floral of lines 91 & 98) 

5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS W E N S E S  

902 Meter Reading Expenses 

108 906 Customer Service and Informational Expenses 5,551 8,566 
I 

57,210 

126,124 

29,477 

109 1 TOTAL Cust. Service&hformational Exp. I 5,551 I 8,566 
I 

11 1 7. SALES PROMOTION W E N S E S  
I I I 

113 TOTAL Sales Expenses 5,229 5,365 

1 19 1 922 Administrative Services Transferred-Credit I 
I I I 

116 

117 

118 

Operation 

920 Administrative and General Salaries 

92 1 Office Supplies and Expenses 

120 

12 1 - 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 323N 

122 

123 

190,341 

3,716 

923 Outside Services Employed 

924 Property Insurance 

202,683 

3; 798 

925 Injuries and Damages 

926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 

255,203 215,634 

163,584 162.901 



NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 

1. The data on number of .employees should be reported for the payroll period ending nearest to December 31, or 
any'payroll period ending 60 days before or after December 31. 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction personnel, include such 
employees on line 3 , and show the number of such special constructicm employees in a foomote. 

3. The number of employees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of combination utilities may be 
determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents. Show the estimated number of equivalent 
employees atfributed to the gas d e p m e a t  from joint functions. 

b 

1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 

3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 

4. Total Employees 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) 

~ a h e  of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

Page 324N 

This Report Is: 
(1) El An Original 

A Resu,,miSSioo~ 

Date of Report 
(Mo. Da. Yr) 

04-30-05 

r 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31. 2 0 2 ~  

Amount for 
Previous Year 

27,615 

250,077 

15,000 

877,708 

6,117 

6,117 

883,285 

4,905,636 

Line 

No. 

124 

125 

126 

127 

128 

129 

130 

13 1 

132 

133 

1 34 

135 

136 

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES 

Account 

927 Franchise Requirements 

928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 

929 Duplicate Charges-Credit 

930.1 General Advertising Expenses 

930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 

931 Rents 

TOTAL Operation floral of lines 117 rhru 129) 

Maintenance 

933 Transportation Expenses 

935 Maintenance of General Plant 

TOTAL; Maintenance floral of   ins 132 & 133) 

TOTAL Admin. & Gcn. Exp. coal or llws 1x1 & 134) 

TOTAL Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Cratpl of  l i i  47.66.81.99. 10s. 109.113 lad 13s) 

(NONMAJOR) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

52,462 

185,612 

15,000 

865,918 

6,220 

6,220 

872,138 

5,296,354 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2094 

Name of Respondent 

Peninsuzdr Gas Company 

I 

This Report Is: 

(1) n An Original 

(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 

1 

2 

3 

4 
, 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas) 

Industry association dues 

Experimental and general research expenses 

Publishing and distributing information and reports to stockholders; trustee, registrar, end transfer 
agent fees and expenses, and other expenses of servicing outstanding securities of the respondent -- -~ 

Other expenses (items of $5,000 or more must be listed separately In this column showing the 
(1) purpose, (2) recipient and (3) emounl of such Items. Amounts of less than $5,000 may be 
grouped by classes If the number of Items so grouped is shown) 

s 

TOTAL 
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Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

Thls Report Is: 
(1) a An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403,404.1,404.2,404.3, 405) 
(Except Amortization of Acquisition Adiustments) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 -a 
Year of Report 

Dec. 31.20w 

I. Report in Section A the amounts of depreciation between the report years (1 971,1974 and every fifth year 
expense, depletion and amortization for the accounts I+ thereafter). 
dicated and classified according to the plant functional Report In column (b) all depreciable plant balances to 
groups shown. which rates are applied and show a composlte total. (If 

2. Report all available information called for in Sec- more desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or 
tion B for the report year 1971,1974 and every fifth year functional classifications other than those preprinted in 
thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals column (a). Indicate at the bottom of Section B the 

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges 

Functional Classification 

a 

25 1 TOTAL * 141,5/b 1 
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I ,  - 

Year of Report 

Dee. 31,20Q4 

Name of Respondent 

Peni nsul ar Gas Company 

This Report Is: 
(1) @! An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmission 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

8. Gas, R. D 8. D Performed Externally 4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with 
(1) Research Support to American Gas Associa- expenses during the year or the account to which amounts . 

tion were capitalized during the year, listing Account 107 
(2) Research Support to Others (Classify) (Construction Work in Progress) first. Show in column (f) 
(3) Total Cost Incurred the amounts related to the account charged in column (0). 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed 5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumu- 
internally and in  column (d) those ltems performed outside lation of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance 
the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly describing the in Account 108 Research, Development, and Demonstra: 
specific area of R. D 8. D (such as safety, corrosion con- t;on Expenditures outstanding at the end of the year. 
trol, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type 6. if costs have not been segregated for R. D 8 D ac- 
,of appliance, etc.). Group ltems under $5,000 by classiflca- tivities or prolects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d) 
tions and indicate the number of items groyped. Under and (f) wlth such amounts Identified by "Est." 
Other, (A.(13) and 8.(2)) classify Items by type of R, D & 7. Report separately research and related testing 
D activity. facilities operated by the respondent. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Costs Incurred Internally 
Current Year. 

(c) 

mts Incurred Extemalty 
Current Year 

Id) 

Unamortized 
Accumuiat~on 

la) 

AMOUNTS CHARGED 
Account 

(8) 

IN CURRENT YEAR 
Amount 



ame of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

( : FORM P-522 (R~v.  1-01) Page 354 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES 

Report belw the distribution of total salaries and wages in the appropriate lines and columns provided. In deter- 
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear- mining this segregation of salaries and wages originally 
ing accounts to Utliity Depertments, Construction, Plant charged to clearing accounts, a method of approximation 
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts giving substantially correct results may be used. 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) 0 A Resubmisslon 

8 Direct 
Dlstribulion Classification 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
04-30-05 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20$4 

Allocation of 
Payroll Charged for 
Clearing Accounts 

Total 
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Name of Respondent 

Peninsular Gas Company 

Page 355 

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued) 
Allocation of 

Line Classlficatlon Direct Payro" Peyrdl Charged for 
Dlstrlbution Total . 

No. Clearing h u n t s  

Gas (Continued) 
48 Total Operation and Maintenance 
49 Production-Manufactured Gas (Unes 28 and 40) 
50 Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.) 

Year of Report 

Dec. 31,2(Q4 

This Report Is: 
(1) @I An Original 
(2) A Resubmlsslon 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

04-30-05 



1. Furnish a schedule describing the property carried in such accumulated provisions relate including explanation 
the utility's accounts as common utility plant and showing of basis of allocation and factors used. 
the book cost of such plant at end of year classified by 3. Furnish a schedule showing for the year the expenses of 
accounts as provided by Plait Instruction 14, Common operation, maintenance. rents. depreciation and 
Utility Plant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Such amortization for common utility plant classified by 
schedule also shall show the allocation of such plant costs accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts. 
to the respective departments using the common utility Such schedule also shall show the allocation of such 
plant, explain the basis of allocation used, and give the expenses to the departments using the common utility plant 
allocation factors. to which such expenses are related, explain the basis of 
2. Furnish a schedule of the accumulated provisions for allocation used, and give the factors of allocation. 
depreciation and amorbtion at end of year. showing the 4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the 
amounts and classifications of such accumulated common utility plant classification and reference to order 
provisions, and amounts allocated to utility deparunents of the Commission or other authorization. 
using the common utility plant to which 

Line 
No. 

- 

N a e  of Respondent 

Peni nsular Gas Company 

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01) Page 356 

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES 

This Report Is: 
( 1) b An Original 
(2) A Resubmission- 

Date of Report Year of Report 

Dec. 3 1.20- 04 
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Year of Report 

Dec. 31,20a4 

4 

Ndme of Respondent 

PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Continued) 

Designate any plant held under a title other than full owner- 5. If any plant was not operated during the past year, give par- 
ship and in a footnote state name of owner or cwwner, nature ticulars (details) in a footnote, and state whether the book cost, 
of respondent's title, and percent ownership If jointly owned. of such plant, or any portion thereof, has been retired in the 
4. For column (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with natural gas books of account, or what disposition of the plant and its book 
or which is substituted for deliveries normally made from natural cost is contemplated. 
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmlxed or any mix- 6. Report pressure base of gas at 14.73 psia at 60 OF. Indicate 
ture of natural and manufactured gas or mixture of natural gas the Btu content in a footnote. 
and aaslfied LPG. 

This Report Is: 
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(2) A Resubmisslon 
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DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES 

1. Report below the total distribution system deliveries of 2. Report Mcf on a pressure base of 14.73 psia at 60°F. 
gas, excluding deliveries to storage, for the periods of 
system peak deliveries indicated below during the calendar 
year. 

L i e  
No. 

- 

M i o n  B. Highest Conwcutive %Day System Peak 

DaylMonth 
(b) 

Item 
(a) 

Amount of 
Mcf 
(c) 

Curtailments 
on DayNonth 

Indicated 
(4 



PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 3 1, 2004 AND 2003 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Inventories 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (FIFO) or market. 

Propertv. Plant and Eauivment and Depreciation 

In 1946 the value of the utility plant was written down to an appraised value established by a cost 
and valuation study made by the Michigan Public Service Commission. Fixed assets are, therefore, stated 
at this appraised value, plus cost of net additions, less depreciation allowance since the appraisal date. Net 
additions in the years 2004 and 2003 amounted to $41,932 and $62,283, respectively. 

The Company charged operations for depreciation, using the straight line method, on utility plant 
assets at annual rates ranging from 2% to 11 %. Depreciation for 2004 and 2003 was $147,517 and 
$151,008, respectively. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles 
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Unbilled Revenues Under Gas Cost Recoverv Adiustment and Refunds Due Customers as Results of 
Refunds Received from Pipeline Companies 

The Company at various times purchases propane gas to be used for making propane-air gas for 
peak shaving purposes. The Company ultimately recovers this cost through increase in rates to customers 
in a later period. The purchase of natural gas from interstate pipelines is sometimes purchased at rates 
given preliminary approval by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. If, after examination, the rates 
are determined to be excessive, refunds are received from the pipeline companies and are refunded to 
customers, many times in a later period. 

The Company follows the policy of expensing cost of propane and emergency gas purchases during 
the period used and booking as revenues the over-recovery or under-recovery of this cost in the period in 
which the costs are accrued. Likewise, recovery of increased or decreased cost of gas under gas cost 
recovery adjustments clauses are booked as increases or decreases in revenues in the period in which they 
arise. 





PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 3 1,2004 AND 2003 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Unbilled Revenues Under Gas Cost Recovery Adiustment and Refunds Due Customers as Results of 
Refunds Received from Pipeline Companies 

The Company's policy with regard to refunds received from pipeline companies is to book the 
refunds as a reduction in the cost of purchased gas in the period they are received or credited and to reduce 
revenue in the same periods. 

Gas Sales Revenues 

In accordance with customary industry practices, revenues are included in income as billed on the 
basis of scheduled meter readings. Accordingly, these revenues do not include deliveries of gas from the 
meter reading date to the end of the accounting period. At the end of each period, therefore, there are 
volumes of gas consumed and recorded as costs, but not yet billed to customers and not yet recorded as 
revenues. Such volumes of gas will vary between periods. Unbilled revenues were as follows: 

End of year 
Beginning of year 

INCREASE IN UNBILLED REVENUES S L@&& 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt 
instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 





PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 3 1, 2004 AND 2003 

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

On December 3 1, property, plant and equipment - gas utility plant consists of the following: 

2004 
ACCUMULATED BOOK 

DEPRECIATION VALUE 

Intangible Plant: 
Franchises and Consents $ 11,277 $ - $ 11,277 
Land and Land Rights 7,724 - 7,724 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE PLANT 19,001 - 19,001 

Production Plant: 
Structures and Improvements 315,147 161,473 153,674 
Petroleum Gas Equipment 219,612 219,612 
Other Production Equipment 55,772 46,399 9,373 

TOTAL PRODUCTION PLANT 590,53 1 427,484 163,047 

Distribution Plant: 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Mains 
Measuring and Regulating Station 

Equipment 
Services 
Meters 
Home Regulators 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

General Plant: 
Office Furniture and Equipment 

Computers 
Transportation Equipment 

Prior to 1995 
Post 1995 

Stores Equipment 
Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operating Equipment 
Communications Equipment 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT 
AND EQUIPMENT $-- 





PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

a DECEMBER 3 1, 2004 AND 2003 

2. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 

2003 
ACCUMULATED 

COST DEPRECIATION 

Intangible Plant: 
Franchises and Consents $ 11,277 $ 
Land and Land Rights 7,724 - 

TOTAL INTANGIBLE PLANT 19,001 

Production Plant: 
Structures and Improvements 315,147 156,462 
Petroleum Gas Equipment 219,612 214,385 
Other Production Equipment 55,772 44,770 

TOTAL PRODUCTION PLANT 590,531 415,617 

Distribution Plant: 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Mains 
Measuring and Regulating Station 

Equipment 
Services 
Meters 
House Regulators 

TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PLANT 

General Plant: 
Office Furniture and Equipment 

Computers 
Transportation Equipment 

Prior to 1995 
Post 1995 

Stores Equipment 
Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operating Equipment 
Communications Equipment 

TOTAL GENERAL PLANT 

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT 
AND EQUIPMENT 

BOOK 
VALUE 





PENINSULAR GAS COMPANY 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
DECEMBER 3 1.2004 AND 2003 

3. LINE OF CREDIT 

The Company has a revolving loan agreement with First National Bank of Omaha that allows the Company 
to borrow up to $1,000,000, with interest at the bank's regional base rate. 

4. SETTLEMENT 

The Company entered into an agreement with the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality to 
contribute $925,000 in full settlement of all environmental claims. An initial payment of $100,000 was made on 
March 3, 2004 and the balance of $825,000 is payable in annual installments over 10 years. The note does not 
bear interest. 

5. PENSION AND PROFIT-SHARING PLANS 

The Company contributes to a union-negotiated pension plan which covers full-time employees, except 
administrative and clerical personnel. Contributions were $20,400 in 2004 and $22,865 for 2003. 

@ Administrative and clerical personnel are covered by a profit-sharing plan which began in 1978. Company 
contributions, which are discretionary, were $37,000 and $39,821 for 2004 and 2003, respectively. 

6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES AND RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

In April, 1984, the Company purchased the building where the main facility and administrative offices are 
located. The building also contains a number of apartments for rent. The building is considered non-utility 
property and charges the utility operations a fair market rental for the portion of the building used for Company 
offices. The rental charge is $13,200 for both years, and is included in other operating expenses and non-utility 
net rental income. 

Omaha offices are located on premises leased on a year to year basis. Rent expense was $11,982 for 2004 
and $1 1,976 in 2003. 
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . expenses gas (summary) 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  loss carryforward 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  revenues-gas 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  Operation and maintenance expense (nonmajor) 
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Plantdata . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Plant . gas 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  accumulated provision for depreciation 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  construction work in progress 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  held for future use 

inservice . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
leasedtoothers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
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